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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 8:26 AM

To: ‘Suzanne M. Tatham'

Subject: RE: AMERICAN STALLS LLC L10000046298

————

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Suzanne M. Tatham [mailto:statham@qgpwblaw.com]
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 11:26 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Frank Herrera; Diana Meyer

Subject: AMERICAN STALLS LLC

Per the instructions just received from your office, we would ask that you please correct the address for the
above limited liability company. We failed to include the suite number, which is #1660, for American Stalls, LLC,
and the manager, Susan Parks, who is at the same address, 1040 Seminole Drive, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33304,

We apologize for this inconvenience. Please let us know if we need to do anything further.

Suzanne M. Tatham

Assistant to Manuel E, Iglesias, .
Frank Herrerz, Alexandra Castro, Gus Sardifia

Quintairos, Prieto, Wood & Boyer, P.A,

3300 South Dadeland Blvd. 4th Floor

Miami, FL 33156

Tel: 305-670-1101

Fax: 305-670-1161

statham@qpwhblaw.com
Miami + Ft. Lauderdale + Tampa + Orlando + Jacksonville + Tallahassee + Ft. Myers
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